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Mrs. Charles E. Ellicott........ Baltimore
Mrs. J. W, Putts .Baltimore
“lsaac S, Field..... Baltimore
Dr. William Burdiex Baltimore
Dr. Adolph Meyer....... .Baltimore City.
Mrs. L. Wethered Barroll.. Lake Roland
Miss Persis K, Miller,.

....Baltimore City..
Owings Mills,.
Mrs. Joshua A. Fowble_ _Fowblesburg ..
Mrs. Adolf Guttmacher.... .. Baltimore City.

Dr. Carrie W. Smith, Superintendent.

The Governor, without the consent of the Senate, appoints a Board
of Managers for the above institution consisting of fifteen members
as follows: TFive for two years, five for four years and five for six
years from June lst, 1918, and as these terms expire successors are
appointed for the full term of five years.

Eight of the Board shall be women. (Ch. 303, 1918.)

The Juvenile Court commits girls under 16 years of age and the
Magistrates throughout the State and Baltimore City commits those
between the ages of 16 and 18 years.,

The General Assembly of 1922 passed an act changing the name of
the institution from the Maryland Industrial Training School for Girls
to the Montrose School for Girls.

BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNI-
VERSITY OF MARYLAND AND THE
STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURE

REGENTS OF UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND.
College Park, Md.

Name. Term Expires. Postoflice.
Samuel M. Shoemaker, Chairman. 1933 Eeccleston
John E. Raine 1939 Towson
John M. Dennis, Treasurer 1941 Riderwood
George M. Shriver .....1933 Pikesville
Henry Holzapfel, Jr. 1934 Hagerstown
E. Brooke Lee 1935 Silver Spring
W. W. Skinner, Secretary 1936 Kensington
Charles C. Gelder 1938 Princess Anne
William P. Cole, Jr....: 1940...... Towson

The Governor, with the consent of the Senate, appoints nine Regents
for a term of nine years from the first Monday in June.

The first appointments were made in 1918 for terms of 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,
6, 7, 8 and 9 years, and as these terms expire a successor is appointed
for a full term of nine years. (Ch. 372, 1916.)

This Board of Regents displaces the old Board of Trustees of the
Maryland State College.

Under Chapter 480, Acts 1920, the old University of Maryland was,
on July 1, 1920, consolidated with the Maryland State College, under
the former name.



